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gerved until July 10, 1865, when he was dis-
charged.

J. M. Williamson, & native of Washington,
Ohio, was born February 24th, 1857, He came
{0 Minnesota in 1865, and settled in Mapls Grove,
Beptember 4th, 1880, he married Miss Sophia
Feorh, His father enlisted Ootober 234, 1881, in
Dompany 1, Beventy-fifth Ohio Infantry, but was
diseharged for physical disability, and was ot able
do & day’s work sfter e came out of the army.
M., Willlamson, Sr., died in 1680,

L. B Wilmot was bomn in LaPorte, Indians,
August 16th, 1680, and lved there ffteen years;
then went to Minneapolis, and from there o the

Rlack Hills, whese be remained two years.  Mar-
ried Miss B. Foster, August 12th, 1675, and now
lives in Maple Grove, They have one child,
Gearge. - '

E. P. Wondwoarth, born in Ashtabula epunty,
Ohio, July 13th, 1844, Lived there seventeen
years, and in Fennsylvanis three years. Heen-
listad i the naval servics, August 13th, 1884
servesd tens months, and was discharged. Hewas
marred July 24th, 1866, to Selina 1. Clarke, of
Pennsylvania, and came to Maple Grove where
be has aloee Hived, They have three children
living-
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CHAPTER LIIL
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I‘Irmnuthlulihutﬁdnulthnmhm'utﬂmnﬂ-
phmtmt.rmdu;mpﬂmﬂmmgrﬂmmlm-
ship of 118 nerth, mnge 22 wesk, fifth prinei-
pal meridian. The surface is undulating, that
portion of the town wround the north end of
Medicine Lake, being the most hilly. ‘When first
sottied, the west and north-west part wis covered
with n heavy growth of timber, covering nearly
half of the town; the remaining portion being
povered by brush, with s few marshes that sup-
port & growih of tamarae, The principal wosods
aré maple, oak and elm, with a little ironwood,
asl and poplar. The soil geserally- iz a clay
Joam,  Around Parker's Laks it is sandy, awml b
gome places gravelly. Sandy spols ooour ood-
gionally in the north-east part. The town is in-
terapessed with numesows lakes Among them
is Medicins Lake, the largest, situated in the
south-sast part of the town. Ib is & beawtiful

—

body of water, about two miles long from north-
weat ko pouth-sast, aod nesrly thret-quarters of &
mile wide in the widest part. The south-east
mnm,mm:mmmﬂm
it mn exeelbant bathing-placs, and is moch resorted
to for that purposs, At different places oo e
east and westehores, the banks are quits high and
precipitous. The north and south emds are
marshy. Ita outlet is Bassett's Creek, which
fows out of the south end and passes out of the
town st the sonth-sast cormer and emplies into
the Missisippl at Minpeapolis. The Inke derives
jia name from an Indian Iegend, which says that an
Indlan in his cancs was capaized by a swiden
porm, and the Indlans not being able to find his
bosdy, gave it the name of Medisine Lake. Bass
Lake I8 in section 2, and covers aboub one” hund-
red and Afty aores, with an island of several geres
in the center. Tts sbores are marshy, and its out-
Iet is Bass Laks Cresk, which leaves the lake
from its north-sast corner, fows costwandly out of
the town and empties into Bhingle Cresk in the
south-west partof Hrooklyn. If mosived its
mame from the large pumber of bass, they bedng
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almost the ouly fish that swim in ite waters,
It was named by Antoine Le Count.

Parker's Lake situated in the southem it
of seetion 28, aml northem part of sectlon 33,
covering about one hundred acres, is & cleat il
beautiful sheet of watar, with sdinly shores ami o
hiard bdtom. The ofler Likes bn the town i
muoks of leas manshy, sl smull.

FIRET RETTLEMHENT,

Antaing Le Count was the first settler fn
town, coming in October, 1858, and locating on
the east shore of Medicine Lake, on section 24,
where he now lives.  Antoine Le Count is one of
wmmmmmmnauhdmnulrmﬂ
that should be preserved for the benefit of £l -
coming generations—a record, commencing with
the primitive history of the Northwest, and ex-
tebﬂnzmﬂnmmumﬂﬂhlmhmm
nﬁeddmhg:hﬂtcentur;.'lh\rﬂturufﬂuur-
ticle fools it to be & pleasing duty Lo give in brief
thah:hhhhmmmmaiﬂlmiud-
venturous traveler, guide, and daring explorer,
only regretting that the limits allotted to this work
I‘ﬂlmtllluwunumdﬂ.ﬂudmntui‘thamm
whess history s so elosely interwoven with that
of the Northwest. And, ms the object most sin-
cerely sought for in this work, is to give & suecinet
and truthfol statement of all the farts with which
it haw to dend, the resder will wot do the writer
hvﬂmtﬁﬂﬂnkmthuinmm:mthut
histaric truths, as he follows the history of An-
tokne Le Oount and his father. The latier was a
mmmuﬂyhnumnmm,mwma
mail from the Red Hiver country to poinls south;
also carrying with him fancy trinkets and wam-
pam, made by the Indians, taking them to Bt
Laowis, and trading or selling them for horses, or
whatever his shrewd mind suggested would piy
him to bring back to the Red Biver country, | Hy
this mewns he sconmmulated quite & fortune,
Among the early French settlers, he was known
by the name of Le Gros. He took Pierre Bottin-
eau, when he was about twalve years old, into
his family, and trained him o b the puide that
afterward made him famous,  Antoine wi Loen
oip the Minnesota side of the Hed HRiver, near the
Intermational boundary line, November Bth, 1822,
In the summer of 1837, be came with his father
e Fort Boelling, memalning untll Septomber fal-

lowing, when he selumed . to his home on Red
Hiver. His fatler, in oconnsctlor with Franklin
Sleele, made a claim on the east aide of tlse Mis-
ssssippl Hiver, at the falls, inclwlig Nicollet Ts-
land. The following Jane e started for L elaim,
from Red River, with his family. With them
was & gentleman by U names of Thomas Bimpson,
who was in great haste to gel Hrougl, and
dit nod wish to take the time necessry o
g0 arosmdd by Lac qui Parle, snd offered
Le Count s tempting priee b0 pilob him aoross
the country in a8 nearly & direct line as Pl
Le Count accepted the propogition, and gave
Pierre Battineau chargs of the party containlng
his family, Pierre Bottlneaus, amd oflers, taklug
besides limself and A, Bimpaon, his son An-
toine, who was nearty aeventesn years all, and
two others, five in all, and started Beroess.  When
about & day and & half on their Journey, Mr,
Simpson showed algns of lusanity, but did not
appear to be dangerows, About sundown the
fourth day out, while they wers preparing to go
into caump, Mr. Simpaon seized a doubie-harrellod
shotgun, and, without a mEents waming, shot
Mr. Lo Count and one of the men. The shots
Mﬂiﬂduﬂ-utiarmnpldljrﬂmt-thnmrﬁrm
thought but ane shot had been fired. La Cannt
did not dis immedintely, but, knowing his end
Wish near at hand, called his som Antoine to him
aml told bim be wan golng o die, giving him
instructions how, and what direction o take, to
reach the train his martlier was with, and to ron
Tor his Life before Mr, Bimpeson had time to reload,
The hired man lad already disappeared, and
young Antoine, with trembling anxiely, watched
his opportanity, and made his escaps. He had
nod gowe far when be heard Mr, Simpson calling:
*Jie ] Jim 11" (the hired man): e wanted him
to take him back. In the meeantieme, Antobne had
found Jim, and twy proveeded togother.  When
about wmile from thels recant samp, they heand g
gun and consluded the unfortunate man  had
killed hdmself. | They subssquently found that b
had shot at and woundod one of the horses,)
Urging their horses to thedr ubmost speed, and
following the track advised by his father, they
struck e brain teail of Plerrs Baottimean about
daylight, having come about fifty miles. Ing
ghort bime they wore in camp, and told theip
gtory. Iierre Bottinean took a party and went
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hack to the scone.  When be reachesd it e found

the unfortunate Blmpson had added Lis own 1ife

lo thosa of his two vietims, by blowlng his head
gnkirely to pleces, The bodies of Le Count
and e other man, were brought back andl taken
to Hed River, and there burled, Mr Simpaons
body was left on the spot. :

The train then nowwved forward oo its mad,
il regched Fort Snelling alout te middle of
July 1838, Antodne and mother reominsd theme
unkil the followlng spring, when they moved b
Pigs Eye, where e remained about a year, From
that thnse he was & rover, moving from pluce to
place as faney or work dictated, until e settled
ln Plymouth, in October 1862, With Antoine
L Oount canwe Paler Doanisls, who made lis elabn
adjoining Le Count, on the worth, hat did net set-
the until the vesr Following.

Almoat simultaneonsly with Awtodne Le Count,
cima Thomas Hughes wed famdly Into this wil-
derness, the lorking place of Slakopes and lhis
Sioux baowd, Mo rowds wers known other than the
wild Indisns trall, But with & fxed purpose be-
fore him, tids havdy and intelligant pioneer has
conguered every obstacle, and now in his riper
years, is enjoving all the comforts of a good home
and the confidence of his fellow citizens, with his
enterprislng sows, James, Heory, Charles and Ed-
ward arcund him, all pesesaing the indomitable
will of the father. They lave built for themsslves
nboe bomes and mnk with Plymouth's- respested
altizsis,

Francis Hwod and &, Ir, Bruwley came duriig
tse winter. Mr. Hoot making a clalm on the
narth end of Medicine Lake, Mr.Drawley sdjoining
bim on the west. Neither settled at tleat time,
bist mude some improvements apd retarmbed o
Baint Anthony.- Mr. Brawley sold his elaim bo
Mr., E, Boucler, and BMr. Huot retuneed with his
fiumily, November 16th, 18564, Following thess
Lo was Charles Mousesu, who made . claim join-
ing Le Count on the souwth, did not move on
it, but made a few Improvements. Af the same
Hme with Mr. Huot, came Diyvid Gorham, Joseph
Jamme, George Burisir and Edward Burke,

Gorbam settling on section 17, the first of Maseh
1854, and movesl his family in September 1855, M.,
Jamme seleated the west half of seethon 17, as his
clalm, potup a shanty and movesd his family iy Oo-

© Gobsr thad year. Mr. Burbedr took his claim on the

north-east quarter of section B, put up s shanty
e following full, and moved his family in the
spring of 1855 lived on it aloub a year then
mrved back to Badnt Anthony, amd now lives in
Anoka. BMr, Burke made his clairn on section 17,
bullt & shanty, mades some improvements, bat -
ing & sbiegle man, had no egular habitation, but
teamed back sl forth from Baint  Anthowsy,
He mardied bn 1855, and moved to his plase, lived
there alwout a year, sald ont a1dl mmoved to Baint
Anthony,

Tarael Michnuwd mude & claim about the same
tme; Uved on it s few years ; sold, amd moved to
Medina, bub sbsequently moved back to Ply-
miuth, whers be was killed while hauling lumber
in the sommer of 1677, In May, 1654, Jonas H.
Howe come sl made & olabm on section 22,
Hemry L. Moses came in July following, and
nsdde his claing on the west slde of section 22, living
o it & few years ; L now lives in Dakofs connty.
Early in 185, C. W, Farfngton made his claim
on sectlon 16, and moved his family on to [ in
Marcl, 1656 ; subsequently kept s hotel for & nom-
ber of years, Bamuel Merchant mades his claim in

September, 1854, and moved his family to it, the

Tollowing May. In the fore part of Ootober, 1854, -
chrne thres Parker beothers, 1. 8., O, I, and Alfred,

and settled arpund Parker's Lake,  Alfred i now
living in Crystal Lake, 1. B. in Anoks county, and
C. I is atill » resddent of Plymouth, Henry Col-
ling and Jolm Carme camo s little later.  Jammes
Berube made bis claim in Doecember, 1864, but
did nod move oo to it with his family uatil No-
vember, 1885,  During the sumover of 1854, came
James Hughes and family, and settied whers
they now live. The settlement was quite rapid
im 185, Among those coming were Herman
Bandhoff, Francis Day, Cbaries Tolman, Amos
Hoyt and wife, Ir. C. Parker, wifa amnd his father,
the Hev. James Parker, ‘The wifeof the latter died
in Bt Anthony, of eholera, while en route, sod
was burled om the slte of the present sity of Min-
neapolia.

In June, 1854, the Chippswa Indians meds &
rabdl on their deadly enemies, the Sioux, met
them at Shakopee, had a Gght, and were badly
defeatedd, [Tpon their rediurn, they pased throngh
the town, dofng baodily injury to no one, but stole
wnd killed what they wanted to e, They shob
& pair of steers for 1. B, Parker, and Amos Hoyt;,

P
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amdl emplied Id, C. Parker's com crib, womnsded g
cow, and stole a few more things from oblers,
Az they wers on the verge of starvation, the
whites coneluded that it was no more than they
would do themaslves under like clroumstanoes,
and did not molest them. Besldes, it may be
that & wholeseme regard for thelr own anfedy
arose Lo the surfuen guietly, bot not to et ex-
teunt which under the circumstances made iE neees-
sary to boast londly of, so, Lojand lis plusder
departed in peaes, but nod without leaving many
hearts futtering with twinges of fear and daabd
for thelraafety. A military company of twenty was
formsed, with Charles Tolman for captain, whe
recelved their guns from Saint Paul, and for
two wesks the women and children wers collected
together in one house at night, while the men
stond pguand ootside. Hearlng thers wis a
body of Sivix massing in the north part of the

town, Captain Tolman, with his men, went in

search, it found no traces of them. Tt was sup-
- posad to have been s seare gotten up by one
Jlmulimﬁg,wbuliudhﬂutpnﬁﬂthum
‘and it came pear costing him his life. Other
pariies subsequently found traces lhat showed
the Indians had passed through, near where he
had indicated he had seen them. This quisted
" thelr anger, and ended the disturbance,

The Grat birth in town, was a ehild to I, O

FParker and wife, April 25th, 1855, two days atter
thveir arrival in thetown, It lived but two or three
days. A boy, Frank, was born to Amos Hoyt
and wife, July 25th, following, and December
26th, mame year, twins were bom to F. A. Olay
and wifle, then Uving on section &8,
" ‘The first death that oecarred was tlat of a child
belonging to Antoine Lé Count, which was enosed
'njmurh:mingakmﬂanlhutwﬂarinDMmbn
16563, -

The Hew, Junes Parker was the st justics of
the peace, appointsd January 1st, 1858, His san,
In . Parker, was appointed in 1857, Mr. Fran-

cie Huot was pppointed tle umjmr. but never

ql:lnl'lﬂ&d

The firt marriage was Jean Buurgmlne o Miss
Hose Honilliar, :

The first Bohoo! In the town was estallished in
the summer of 1856, in a little shanty bz bomging
to (Miver Huart, on section 14, in what s now
Ivistrick No. 51, and tmoght by Miss Lorinda

Ehaw, who also taught the soboal established the

following year in what is now District No. 48,

UDRGEANTEATION,

Tlee first mesting for the purposs of forming a
town organization, was called at the house of
Francis Day, on the 116h day of May, 18568, The
mesting was organtzed by elscting ;. W. Mes-
senger. for Moderator, and J. H. Howe, Clerk,
The poom being too amall Lo accommodate them,
the meeting was adjourned to the hotel kapt by
Mr. . W. Farrington, on seetion 15. Tlw faol-
lowing officers wera elected ; Bupervisors, Fran-
cis Huot, chairman, Ir, O, Parker and Francks
Grorham ; Town Clerk, J, 1, Howe; Anseasnr,
Francis Day ; Collector, Charles Tolman ; Over-
seer of the FPoor, Eustache Boucher; Constables,
Phillip Otto and Alfred Jordan ; Justices of the
Peace, F, A, Clay and William Karsm.

Al n meeting of the county board Apwril 1ith,
1858, for the parpose of establlshing the bounda-
ries of the townships in the county, the congres-
sional town of 118-22 was named Flymouth, and
the first meeting was called under that name,
which produced a great deal of dissatisfaction oh
the past of some of the voters, and another meet-
wmﬂMManSImlﬂtmm mat &l
the hotel kept by C. W, Fardnglon. After con-
siderable discussion u vote was taken, which
resulted in favor of Mediclne Lake for the name
of the town. The next mesting was held at twe
school house in district No. 51, April 5th, 1859,
and the call was isoed under the name of Medi-
cine Lake, and the business transscted wnder
that name. The following year, April &4, 1880,
the mesting was held under the name of Plym-
outh, no records showing when or how the
change wis affected. The county oficials never
reoignized the name of Medicine Lake, and the
narne reverted back o that glven it by the
county board. The name was taken from a vil-
lage called Plymoath, laid oot on the north and
wisid shores of Parker's Lake, in 1858,

The following is u copy of the minutes of two
meetings held in the town in 1802: “ Agreeabile
toa call of the citizens of the town, met &t the
bouse of Francis Day on Monday, the 18th day of
August, 1882, o devise means to raise 18 quota of
soldiers for the army. The meeting was organ-
iz by choosing Francis Huot Chairman , snd Jo
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nas 1. Howe Beorelary, Choss a commities of
five to peport resalutions, vie.: Jonas H. Howe,

Jumes M. Parker, Fravels Berube, Nicholas
Tofferding, M, T, L. Stevens, The following res- |

olution was reported adopted wnnimously: Tie-
plved, That we, the altlzens of TPlyemaarth, T

Thewe it to b the duty of every nun tosustain Hhe
government in Ler present emergency, glther in
men or maney, sl we pledge ourselves 48 @ town
to furnish our guods, i L ean Le done, by appenl-
ing to the patriotizm of her citizens, beligving we
are second Lo nowe ( the ove of our eountry and
purlty of patriotiam. Resolved, That inasmich as
our Interests are equal in the eause, those who
may see it in their dufy to enlist viluntarily,
ghould be paid & ounty by the town, and we
liereby pledge, twenty-ve dollars to every volun-
tear who shall enlist from the eltizens of Ehis
towi., Voted that the Town Clerk be herely in-
atructed o call & meeting of the voters of Aaid
town, to meet at the houss of Francis Dy, on

Saturday, the #th day of August, 1862, Ad- | Miles Dickey, Superintendent. The structire was

journed.”

“ A greeable to  call on the opposite page, the
citizens met at the howse of Francis Day, the 30th
day of August, at 1 o'clock p, m. 1st, chose
Jonas H. Howe, Moderator. 2d, voled to pay those
wha have voluntesred to 11 the call for the last
i, 0060, & bounty of twenty-five dollars, the same
to inslwde all whoss names sre registered amd
coumbed from the town. S, vobed that the town
cnuse the daguerreotypes of all the volunteens
from the sald town to be taken, al the expense
of the town, and that the Town Clerk is anthor-
ied Lo ses that they are taken. WVobed that the
Town Tressurer be authorized to boroow maney

for the town, to pay ihe bounty of volunteers. J

Voted that the Superviscrs be appointed & com-
mittee to act with the Treasurer, and to correct
{he list of volunbteers, if found necessary. Voted
that such of the volunbesrs as do nob want their
beousity down, slall be entitled to legml interest
from the town until paid. Vobed that the Saper-
visors are bereby suthorized to ack for the town
without ealling a special mesting.  Adjourmed.

“ Jomas H, Howr, Town Clerk.”

VILLAGE,

The site for the village of Plymouth was lo-
cateid on the porth and west shores of Parker's

Like, in the fall of 1856, I was luid oul by
Jared and Danlel Demon and Messes, Blerbime,
Davie, Davidson and Spicer. They bought the
Wayeata Mill and moved it fo the nordh-wesl
corner of Parker's Lake. Mo ofher Improvements
wers made excepiing the erecting of small shan-
ties for the mill hands; the il was opemed
theat winter., In the spring the water in the Take
roae and flested tlee mill.  The wext summer
the machinery was tuken out, and later fo Bin-

neapeilis, and thus ended the village of Plym-

auth.
COHURCHES,

The Plymouth Methodist Church. This so-
wiety was organized in 1888, and & ohurch Luflt
ou the porth side of Parker's Lake, The frst
services were condncted by Rev. Charles Haskell,
whe contioned as pastor about two years. It
was dedicated by the Hev, In Cobl, af thal tme
Presiding Elder of the Distriet. The saldbath
schweal had & membarship of forty or fifty seholars,

burned in the fall of 1677, Sloes then no ser-
vices biwee Dean held by e society.

Medicine Lake Catholic Clureh, When fist
buailé in 1858, it was & log structore B4xB2 The
first ervices were conducted by Father La Dow,
ab that time the membershlp incheded aboat
forty families. When the chureh in Crysial Lake
was built u few years later, it took pard of e
membership. In the spring of 1877, the present
church was bullt. The mais bullding is S6x50
feat, with an addition 16x18, and another 1Zx14
feet. Im its present unfinished sondifion, it will
peat two hundred; when completed 18 will acoom-
modate four hupdred, When complated will cost
about 32,000, It 1= located on the east side of see-
tion 15, Present Pastor, Father Boucher

rerman Evangelical Lubberan Churel, The
firat meeting of thiz society was beld ab the
house of Herman Sandboff, Febeuary 27th,
1868, Bervices wers conducted by Hev. George
Fachtman, Servicss were held in e school-
bouse amd &t Mr. Sandboffs for several years.
The present church was builf in 1880, and lo-
cated omn the west side of section 14, The pres-
ent pastor ks the Tev, Herman Fleer. '

SROIET1IES.

Plymouth Grange No. _m. wis organived in

——
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September, 1674, The oficers were: Master, J.
M. Parker; Overseer, . L, Braden;, Beeratary, K.
L. Logan; Financial Becretary, Dennis Behmits;
Lecturer, I. 8. Parker; Chaplain, 4. H. Fremeh;
Btéward, H. . Dickey; Ceres, Mrs. A. T*. Parker;
Pomone, Mra, Barbara THekiy: Flora, Miss Ma-
rietta Parker; L, A. 8., Miss Jane Parker, The
Grangs had twenty-one charler members amnd
reachied & membership of forty-two. It was well
attended and in & Aonrishing condition until Mmany
. of the members moved away, with no new ones
oenming in, until it fimally snspended in 15878,

BUHNITE,

Mins Lorinda Shaw tanght In District No. 51 in
1856, also in Distriet No. 48 in 1857, In 188
they bollt & log houss on the west side of soe-
tiom 14, which was used until 1668, when the
present house was built on the same site, The
second selwol was established in what is now
District 48, in the summer of 1857, The bnild-
ing used, was a log structure 12x16 feet, and lo-
cated on ssotion 28. The number of seholars was
about fifteen, the present numbser of seholars iz
alout alghty-five .

The third school was establisbed in the sum-
mer of 1862, and tanght in & gianary, on the farm
of Francia Berube, Any building that could be
obtained was used until 1867, when a arhwol
house was built, and used untll 1674, when the
present one was bullt on section 17, Thers am

In the town, five entire and BlX joint districts, |

with five sshool houses, all frame and well furn-
inhuﬁ,mpuugh Dviatrict 104, which 1s unfin-
tshed.  All have patent seats exoepting Diglricts
#8and 104,

PONT-OF FIORE.

- The first: post-office established in the town wis
at Medicine Lake, in the spring of 18565, ahd
Francis Huot appointed Postmaster, who heid
the office about three years, when he was spe-
cided by his brother Touls. Plymouth Post-
office was eatablished in 1865, and Nathaniel Day
appointed Postmaster, who removed it Lo his
house, on section 15, Mr. Day died in the win-
ber of 1867, and was sncoseded by Amos THek-
insom, who was followed by James Hough, who
beld the office wmtl] it was discontinued. Tn 1878
another office was established. on section 4, ami
Frod.’ Guesman appointed Postmaster, This. of-

floe was also diseontinued in the Epring of 1880,
Parkers Lake Post-office was estaliished Jine
288l 1671, and J, M, Parker appointed Postas-
ter. Has Leld the office to the presant time,
South Flymouth Post-offiee was eatablighed in
1862, and located on seetion 33, Mrs, Matildn
Clay appointed Postmistress, When the sk
office at Wayzata was re-eatablizhed, in 1864,
Sotith Mlymouth was diseontinned,

HOTELS,
The “Farmers' Home” Hotel wal hidlt Ly

| Nieholas Bofferding in 1968, and kept by him for

several years. He sold it to Carl Schiebe, in the
gpring of 1872, Tt & now conducted by Carl

‘Heliebe, Jr., and is located at the forks of the

Watortown and Wayzata roads, on the west slde
of saction 36,

OFFIQIAL EOSTER.
T present board of affieers for the town am:;

" Bupervisors, Jasoh Roths, chairman, Davld Gor-

ham and Willlam Eagan; Town Clerk, J, 11,
Jordan ; Treasurer, Carl Behiebe, Jr.; Assesaor,
J. M. Farker ; Constables, J, W, Day and Timo-
thy Byan ; Justices of the Peaca, J. M, Parker
and P. J. Winnen, '

Fopulation in 1880, 1074. Number of scres
in the town, 21,480, Valuation of real eatate,
$265,343 ; of personal property, 337,125, Taxes
for 1880, £2 487, ‘

RIOGRAPHNIAL.

,Chiristopher Hraesch, one of the frst settlers
on Pass Lake, was bom in Prossia, in 1880, s

| parenta died whmhnmuimruuutaga,md

b was. engmged in farming until . he came to
America, in 1864, After living in Chicage, Tlli-
nﬂh.lhutalghmnmnh,hamutuﬂlm
thony, Minnesota, where he built a small heagsa,
Inmﬁﬂa.hamﬂnldn]mlqﬁmhmmm he
now lives, I..Ivudnnhi_u-:lﬂundlnnuma,
building a log house, then returned to Minne-
apolis, where he engaged in mason work thres
yeams; was employed on the old Esstman and
Gibson mill, and others. In 1858, came with his
family to his claim in Plymouth, where he has
sinee remained, and now bas g pleasant home,
He married Sophia Peters, at Chicagn, in 1854,
They have six children: Emma, Albert, Henry,
Mary, Minnis and Charlay,

)
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Thomas Clark was born in Yorkshire, Eng-
land, November Htl, 1858, amnd lived with his
father until ebsven years of age, his mother
having died while he was voung. At the age of
thirteen, be began life for himself, and was en-
gaged In farming untll 1850, when he came to |
this conntry. Heslded in Massachusetis, thres
years; New York, Gve vears; in Casada thres
years, and in Huron county, Micklgan, until
1860, when he came to Plymsouth, He ealisted
in the Twenty-ninth Mishigan Voluntesrs, in
1864, and was mustered oot at Washvills, Ten- |
neasee, ln 1885, e was married to Jans A.
Banderson, of Eagland in 1848, They have had
alght children, ssven of whom ars living.

Joseph W. Ty was born in  Piseautagniz
coanty, Maine, July 23d, 1648, and Tived with his
parents, engaged in farming, until 1966, when le
cama with his father to Hennepin county, Ilis
father died in 1877, leaving Joseph to eare for
the mother and family. He has made his homs
in Plymouth sinoe coming to this county, and in
1671 seliled on his present farm.  Married Ellen
B, Hugles, in 1871, They ane the parsnts of for
children : Jolm A., Albert 'W., Elmer L., and
Elzada H.

Beénjamin Frost, & native of Maine, was born
in Haneoek county, March 15th, 1830, His -
ants disd when he was twelve yeam of age, aml
in 18585 e came to Minneapolis, and engaged in
lumbering with L. Day and Sons,  He worked on
Lsr foundsition of the dam st tee falls, wnd on the
boom piors above the falls; alse helped binm the |
first logs for the mill at Minneapolis, Married
Ellen Cruikshank, June 26th, 1802,  Ip 1888 he
bought the farm where he lives, sight miles weat of
Minneapolis, They hawve five children: Edwin,
Adda, Orin, Benjamin, Jr., and FElva.

David (Gorham, one of the earliest settlers of
Henmepin county, was born in Quebec, Canada,
When he was four years of age his father died,
and Davkl went to Montreal. He was sceupied
in farming ontil 1888, when be came to the
United States, and reslded two years in Virginia,
and twelve vears ln Malne, engaged in lumbering
on the Penobseot, In April, 1640, he came o 5
Anthony. He mede s claim of 180 aeres in what

is now North Minnespolis, and also of the farm
now owned by R, P, Bussell, near Laka Cal- |

houn, He ran the first shingle and lath mill in
the place. In 1854, he mads a claim in what is
now Plymouth township, and after remaining on
it one year, returmed to Minneapolis, where he
was engaged in the lumber mills for about twelve
years. In 18684, le, in company with others,
started for Californis, buk on reaching the Bad
Lands, were surrounded by Bioux Indlans, and
hell seventesn days, then rescued by General
Bully’s Cavalry. They then retnmed to Minme-
apilis, satisfied with their adventure.  In 1887 le
boughl his present farm, and has sines lived in
Plymouth. He has held the office of Bupervisor
for ten years, andd has done much for the canss of
education. He was married, in 1850, to Miss
Barber, of Maine, They have had nive ehdldren.
sevenn of whom are living: Addells, Thados,
Edwinn, David 6. T., Emma, Lizzie, and Ange-
linn M, Mary L. died the day of ber birth, and
Angoling died at the age of twelve years,

Jonas H. Howe, n native of Massachuosetts,
wia born in Worcestar eounty, April 26th, 1821,
He pttemded the Academy al Deerfield and New
Balem, and ab the ags of twenty-ong, went to
Boston for two years, thén returnisd o Dis fath-
&r's farm for nioe vears, e came to Ilennepin
eounty in 1854, and made a claim where he now
livea, ‘The pame year, went with & party to Crow
Wing to get ont timber for the Grab Buspension
bridgs, In the fall, built & cabin sixteen foel
sopuare, oo his claip,  This was the pseond bouss
built in the township, He brought the lomber for

¢ hism houss, froma St Aotheny, fleating it across

Medicing Lake, as thers was no road amcund, In
1856 his family jolned him. In 1804 he was
appointed enrolling elerk for the township, and
aflerwands enlisted in Company F, Eleventh In-
fantry, with the rank of sérgeant, and served ons
vear. He was elécled to the Hoose of Repre-
sinlatives in 1885, In 1873 his dwelling was de-
stroyed by fire, and he immedinkaly rebailt s more
substantinl house, Mr., Howe bas been town
clark for w number of years, justics of the paaes
and was cansus snumerator in 1880 ; has always
taken an active part in the affairs of the town.
His wife, whom he marmried in Massaclosetts, was
Margarek Bwendell, of Boston, They have had
tem childrem, seven, now living, Cors, the eldest,
was & member of the first class at the Deaf and
Dnmb Institote at Faribault; waa & pupdl, sev

i
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en yeard, and taught three years, when poor T 1684, he enlisted in the Eighth Minnesota, and

health compélled ber to retire from teaching,

- Thomas Hughes, ong# of the early settiers of
Flymouth, was bomn in England, November 25th,
1803, He served Gve years in the British Army,
and in 1848, brought his family to America, and lo-
cated st Burlington, Tows, nntil the fall of 1463,
when het remsoved to Minnesota. Ife settled on
the claim in what is mow Plymouth, where e
has since reslded. Atthetime he eune, there were
na ronds, excepting the Indian trails used by Bha-
kopes and his band of Sloux. Mr, Hughes Las
given his attention to farming, since lis first sst-
tlement, and has built up & fine bome. He was
married to Hannah Buockell, in England, Febru-
ary Oth, 1825. They have had ning childven, six
of whom are living in Hennepin county, Names
of children: James, Mary Ann, John [detened)
Thomas, Henry, Charles, Ellen (deceased) Ed-
wird and Elen second, (deceassd.) His som,
Thomas, who is now living with him, enlisted
hthaﬂi:ﬁhlmemhlﬂl‘uhj in 1681, served
one year and was transferred to Company K,
Twenty-third Bagiment Veleran Resarve Corpa,
and served ontl muostersd out at 8t Paul in 1885,
He was engaged in the battle of Bireh Coolie and
Wiood Lake, during the Indian outhreak.

Jumes Hughes was born in England, January
2d, 1825, He remained with his parents until
the ags of twenty-one, in the meantime serving
‘an apprenticeship of poven vears at the black-
smith trade. He then went to Wales, and was
enguged in Les's iron works for nine months;
returned to England, and established a smithing
buginess. In 1852 he cams to Burlington, Towa,
Hﬂunmﬂhhuinuthmmﬂlm-,lmr
when he started for Minnesota, with alx yokes of
oxen, tWo cows and one wagon, The jourmey
was plaasant until they mrmived in Minnesots
Terrtory, where they found large bodies of Enow
and no oads. He was leave his fam-
ily alone in the wagon one night, he went
in search of food and assistance, during a terrific
gtorm, When he arrived at Red Wing he had
only five oxén and one cow, the others having
perished on the ronte. Shipped from thers ta 8¢,
Faul, s0dd his catile, went to 8L, Anthony, and in
May, 1864, made his claim in Pléfhouth, whers

It has slncs lived. He enguged in farming and |
amithing until the war of the rebellion. July, |

wisa defailed as post-blackamith at Fort Snelling,
where he served until mustered out, May, 1885
He has besn active in all public afairs of the
township, and bas held all it offces, e was
married to Elizaboth Hatcher in England, April,
1848, They have had nine childmn, of whon six
amt living : Edward, Ellen, Joln, Julia, Thomaus
and Carra,

Henry Hughes, son of Thomas Hughes, was
bom in Eogland, January 28th, 1835, He came
to the United Btates with his parents, and wns
engaged in blacksmithing, at Burlington, Tows ;
came with his parents to Minnesots in 1858, with
two yokes of oxen, two eows, three horses and
two wagons, being twenty-seven days on the
road. He worked at blacksmithing in Minne-
apalls, one year, then joined his father on the
bomeatead in Plymoutl, ITe was married De-
cember 4th, 1862, to Mary A. Case, of Ohio, who
b borme him elght ehildren, seven of whom are
livingt, In July, 1884, he enlisted in the Eightly
Minnesots Infantry, and was mustared ok May,
1886, Mr. Hugles has s fine farm, and in con-
wection with it, carries on the . blacksmithing
Tt naess, :

Charles W. Hughes was born in England, May
2d, 1838, He eame with his parents, Thomas
and Hannah Hughes, to Amerien in 1846, and to
Minnesota in 1883, Charles W, remained In 5t
Anthony, working with Daniel Hassett, one of
the firsl carringe-makers in the place, one and
one-half years, He and his brother Henry mude
claims in Benton county, remained one year, but
were obliged to abandon their clalms on aocount
of searcity of provisions, In the fall of 1858, he
built & earriage shop near the suspension bridge,
in Minneapols, and remained there until 1861,
when he enlisted in Company I, First Minneaota
Infantry, and served unkil mustersd out in May,
1834, He participated in twenty-ome engage-
ments, some of them the hardest-fought hattles
of fle war. In 1864 he jolned Gen. Sully's expe-
dition up the Yellowstone; refurned in the fall
and worked for the government at Fort Bnelling,
till the spring of 1865, when he came to Plymouth,
bought forty meres of land, to which he las sinee
added forty more, and has built up a good home.
Married to Martha Hateher, of Hennepin county,
May 14th, 1865, - They have eight ahildren,
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- Fdward TMughes was borm in England, (etoler
18th, 1840, At the age of thres years, his father
and family came to the United Etates, and resided
at Durlington, Towa, antil 1854, when they cams
to Minuesota, Here Edward grew to T
aid farmed withhis father until Hovember &8t
187), whem he wad marled to Barali Ty, of
this county. They patiled on the present farm
fn Mareh, 1878, They are the parents of four
elildren: Geeorge, Hdwand, Ada and Edna.
 Joseph Jamome, 008 of the early setflers of
Iennepin county, Wik born east of Quebes, Can-
ada, May 16th, 1814, He lived with his parents
oa the farm until he reached the age of twenty-
four, and in 1638, remaved thve United States,
residing in Malne, engaged jn Inmber business
near Bangor, In 1853 he camée to Minnesota,
and spent two years lumbering at B, Anthony
and on the river. In 1856 be made a alain of
160 seres, in what i mow  Plymouth, whers Ise
o Tives, After reaiding on his claim one Year,
hie returned to Minueapolis andl engged in lum-
Lering until 1866, sinos which time he has resid-
ed in this town where he has & pleasant home
twelve miles west of the elty. He waa married
iy Oldtown, Maine, to Miss Celeste Barber, of
that place, They have had mine children, of
whom &lx are Hyving, Thosa living ave: Addie
F., Clara, Fliebe, Joseph H., Henry C., am Her-
nard G, .

Alexander (3. Jandine, & native of Seotland,
was born in Ayreshire, on {hve BEh of Oebober, 1B4T.
At the age of fiftesm Ise papnmeneed to leam the
wlhckamith's teade, also worked for o Hme with
Handolph, Flder & Co., ship builders of Govan,
Boodland.  In 1868, he went to Canmds stayed
ong year, awl then pemoved to Massachusalis,
bt afterward retomed to Canada, and in 1878,
e came to Pl.jmuuu-,nmnaaﬁtn,nnﬁ catablished
a hlackasmith shop, whers he ls doing & thriving
pusinesa, Owbober 19th, 1860, e mareled, im
Minneapoliz, Miss Barah, daughter of William
and Ellen Allen, of Seotlaml.

John . Jordan, & native of Prossla, was ot
January 16th, 18445, When seven years of age,
he came with hiz pueents o Ameriea.  They
nisded i New York in S fall of 1852, and
went to Newark, Noew Jersey, for a short thme,
ard 1o 1858, moyed to Tllinois. In the spring of
1655, they cama to Minnesois, and made u olaim

an section 16 of what is now Flymouth township,

whepe they experienced, of eourse, thelr share m‘_

the hardships of ploneer life. In July, 1804,
John T enlisted in the Bih Minn, Regt. Vel
sepvedl nine montha, and was mmstered owb ab
Fork Bnelling, Muy 108, 1805 e returied i
he homestead &nd Tiwed, vntil lils marringe with
Anma M, Weidenbacl, wlich geearred in Movem-
ber, 1668, In 1871, lve bought the farm where hé
pow lives, Mr. Jopdan has been active in all il
palidie afalrs of the town, also in promoting the
eausea of christianity and education. e has

hummwrl'muﬁgm,a!m justice of the

peace, and sohiool officer for & numnber of years.
At present be fills the offien of town clerk.  They
have had six children, only thres of whom e
living : Anna, John and Alpxander.

Mathiss Klausman wis born June 1Zth, 1628,
in Paden, Germany. e Tivedd with his parents
until twenly years of nge, when hee went inbo Ehe
{zerman army for a time.  In 1652, he emigrated
to America, stayed in New York a short time,
thmmmrvuﬂt-umﬂn,\lhemhum emgaged in
farming, and also treighting for the fron works,
unki] Bepember, 154, when e enlipbed in Com-
pany F, One Flumdred and Eighty-first Ohlo
Volnteer Infantry, and perved until the close of
the war, In 1888, he came to Minnesota, nnd
pottled on & farm in Carver eounly, whers he
lived seven years, then sold ok, and same o
Plymouth; bought mimseEy-povEn cTes, 00 the et
gbie of Medicine Lake; n 1674, he bonght fifty-
one acres more in seotion 2. He has a feet of

beats, and his plase is one of the
pleasantest on the lake, gltuated pix miles west
of Minnenpolis. Mr. Klausman married Miss
Frances Kreyer, of Germany, January 12th, 1855
They have three living children: Peter, (harles,
and Frances. ' ’

Thomas Ottaway, & native of Devonshire, Eng-
fand, was born May 16lh, 1528, . When he had
grown to manhood he book the superinbamlency
of an aﬂmnﬂvah:mnmhl:mﬂhphm Thee
st of his time was spent In this business umntil
1889, when he brought his family to Amerles
He was with William King, at Lyndale farm, o1
yiar, thin superintended the Wilmsr farm, for
five years, and in 1876 he aoght & farm ab Par-
Jer's Inke, but sold in 1880, and bought where
he mow . resides, oné. and are-half miles east of

2
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Wayzata, Mr. Obttaway was marrled to Miss
Mary F: Rowell, of England, August, 1860, They
ape the parents of two children: Mary and Emily.

Daniel C. Parker was born in Cumberland
county, Maine, June 8th, 1883, ‘When four years
of age he went with his father's family to Obhio,
and remsined nise years; then returned to Mains,
At the age of twenty-one he began ship-bullding,
and wis engaged in this business eleven years,
halping build some of the Inrgeat sailing vessels
of that time. On the 28th of May, 1B51, Mr,
Parker married Miss Hester A. daughter of Irs
and Batsey Green, of Maine, In the spring of
18656 he came to Minnesota and pre-empied tse
farm where he now lives. In thoes days lumber
wis hard to obdain, and be builta log eabin, S0xa0
font, nsing bass-wood bark for shingles; he now
hass fne Intge barn, and about the year 1870,
Toe bt his present reaidence. He han taken an
active part in all public affairs of the town: Le
wis & mamber of the frst school boand, chalrman
of the At town hurd.lndmlhnldahg;h
to the frst convention held in the state. They
bave had & family of seven children; only five
nre lvimg.

James M. Parker, ono of the pioneers of Piy-
mouth, was born in Cumberland county, Maine,
Beptember Gth, 1620, He ascompanied his par-
enta to Kentucky, remained there one year
and left an sccount of hostile Indians, removing
to Cincinnati, Ohdo, where his father engaged in
ship-building. He remained there until 1886
when they mturned to Maine. Jumes lived with
his parents until 1848, when he marrisd Anna P.
Ridley, and removed to Massnehusetis, remain-
ing one year, He returned to Maine, and in 1558,
brought his family to Minnesota, and made the
clalm in this town, where he has slbes resided.
His father preceded him one year. There wers
no roads at that time, and the Indians were son-
tinually passing to and fro, He has held all the
offfioes of the township, and has been justioe of
hapmhmmam:quhmmm
af Parker’s Lake for nine years, He has also
been largely interested in the cause of sducation,
Alfred A., George M., Ella J., Maristts M., Fran-
cis E., Dora A, Carrle E., Walter I, Ida A., are
their children, Eugene E. disd,

John H. Past was born in Luzerne eoumky,
meglgmd.' March 28d, 1849. He came with

his father to Minnesots in 1858, and remained
until 1863, when they went to Delawars, In
1877, Jobn H. returned to Minnesota, whers he
has since remained. Married Miss Marguret
Rowan, of Pennsylvania, December 25th, 1884,
Tleey have had four children; only one of them
1a living. .
Henry Probl wasborn In Mecklenburg-Sahwer-
en, in 1B27. AL the age of sixteen he started
in life for himself, and engaped in furming until
1856 when he same to this eountry, and to Minne-
apalis. After lving there nine years, he bought
thaﬂlmwtmlmmwuru.mthamﬂim
of DBass Lake, 'Whmhumtnmhmmln-
b Was & pooT man; now bus & fine, well-storked
farm. Huwumm-hdlnlﬂnnmpmh,in 1E58,
to Dora Wmt,nlhiumﬂwplum.-mr T
had eight children, only two of wham are lving :
Charles and Heory,
F.Hudtnh.mufﬂmuﬂ:utﬂamnthym-
mﬂl,'ir-hunhm;tmﬁﬂn, 1888. He
runlimdwihmlplmnunnli} fifteen years of
age, whan he began lfe for himself, and was an-
gaged as shepherd untll 1852, when he came o
America. He went to Bheboygan, Wisconsin,
udﬂmtamm&unﬂurmwarmlnu
for nearly two vears. In Dutober 1854, he enme
to what is now Flymouth, and made s elaim of
the furm where he now Hyes, He budlt & mmall
log bouse and shaved out shingles for the roof.
J.ﬂm-rumhhgm?ur. be removed to Baint
mmmumwhmm
fur two years, In Movember 1857, he was mar-
rlﬂtqﬂuhﬁrhﬂuhei,o[hni..rndhnhd
on this farm, which he has since improved wun-
tiljtis & fine place. e has besn treasurer of
ﬂfthnmhnldiuh‘hllndhadnmmumﬁ:rﬂlﬂ
enuss of edocation. Of the fourtesn children
lmmwﬂm,ulaunnddamﬂ]ﬂulrhmhm
the farm, )
Hiuhclu'HuuthmﬁvaﬁPmmh,wu barn
February 2ist, 1827, When Nicholas was ten
mm.mmm,mmmm.
hh&glnhﬂching,whiuhlﬁmthugdlnurm
His mother disd, and be enguged in farming for
nine years, He was married January 284, 1848,
to Anna Mary Behnelder, and in Jume, 1884,
hrnugblldnmmil_rh.&mm, and saftled nenr
Baint Faul. In April, 1864, he bought the farm
in Flymouth, where lie now lives, situsted sleven
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miles west of Minneapolis, where he has ballt np
a pleasant home, He has been suporyisor and
justice of the peace, and has also been assessor
thres years, (f the twelve children bom to tem
eiglit are now living. '

Jacoh Bothz, s native of Germany, was bom
Anguat ath, 1847,
umkil e resched matarity. He was married Oc-
taber 104, 1865, tn Katherine Nilles, of Ger-
many, and i November started for Amarici. He
came direetly to Minnesota and lived on Medicine
Lake till Jamuary 1566, when e bought the farm
whaere he now lives, e has been freasurer of
the townslip four years, also sapervisor, and is
chairman of the present board. He has o fam-
i1y of geven chibdren : four boys and thres girls.

August F, Swwibofl was born in Prizssia, April
234, 1654, Ha ljved with his parents until lwen-
ty-pie years of age, and worked ai carpentecs’
trade until 1861, wlen be came to America. e
located in Baint Authony, and in 1868, boaght
the farm where, he wow lives, in the town of
Plymouth, elght miles from Minneapolis, In
1868 be was married bo Misa Willmina Sprung,
of Prussia, ‘They are the parenta of five
children, three of whom areliving :  Otto, Emma
and Mary., Mr, Sandbofl has been prominent in
the growth of the town. -He and his wife are
memmbers of the BEvangelical Chureh.

Herman A. Bandhoff was born in Prossia, Jan-
unry 18th, 1650, He lived with his parents un-
til the age of elghtecn, when e began the irade
of plome mason, snd in 1851, moved to Berlin,
whers be worked until 1854, He then came o
Amerien and worked at his trade in Galena, TH-
nois, a few weeks, then came to Sk Anthony,
where he worked seven months, on the old Iatand
imill and the paper mill. In January 1856, he
made a claim to the farm where he now lives
Af that time the reglon around him was an un-
broken wildermesa, save one or bwo ssitlers.  He
was martied to Miss Amelia Schmidt, of Henme-
pin county. They have bad seven children, six
now living, Mr. Sandhoff has been supervisor,
amd has boen active In promoting the afsirs of
thee town, He and his wife are members of the
Luatheran Chorcls,

Carl Schisls Br., & native of Prussis, was borm
un e Bth of January, 1422,  He lived with his

e persained with his parents -

I

| parents until twenty-one years of age, when be

commenced froighting, and was tfins enguged
until 1888, when he came to America ; e Hved in
Mew York thoes vears, and in 1508, removed to
Minneapolis, where he remalned seven years. In
1878 he bought two hundred seres of land in
Plymouth, and buill & house, 18x28 feet, which
Ive proposed to uss for a hotel ; e soon found it
was not large enough to sccommodate the, ni-
merous travelers, po be boilt an adition S8
feet: the house is now well known throughout
the eounty as the Farmer's Home, In 1687#, he
bought one hundred and sidy acres of land in
gection 85, whers he erected a lurge dwelling
house and bams on e Minneapolis and Wayzata
road. In 1844, Mr. Behlehs married Jolianna
Genlka, of Prussia,

Frederick Henry Banjamin Behmidt was bom
in Prussis, December 27th, 1829,  He lived with
his parents until twenty-one years of age, when
Ive enlipted inthe Prssian army, and seeved thres
years. In 1858 he came to America, and after a
stay of one year near Chleago, came to Bt Antho-
ny, and in the spring of 1855, made & elaim of 160
acras where he now lives. He reaided in St An-
thony eleven years, engaged in carpenter work
and tenming. In January, 1654, he made a $rip,
with team, to the Eed River country, and was
ot twenty-nine days. During this trip he expe-
denced many hardships, being several days with-
gut food for himself or team. He was married
December 17th, 1857, to Barbara Ortlich, of
Prussia, and in the following spring moved o his
home in Plymouth, where e s sinse resided. He
has been school oficer for s namber of years.

Twennis Behmity was born in Coblentz Parish,
west of the River Hhine, April 29th, 1627. He
lived with his parents until sightsen years of age,
wisen b entered the army, and sarved unkdl 1850,
In 1852 ho eame to Americs; spent three years
in the lhumber regions, of Michigan, and in
1855 came to Minnesota. The same year, his fa-
ther and family emigrated to Americs, and mak- -
ing claims, settied in what is now Flymeouth, Mr.
Sehmitz hias been active in all pullicaffairs of the
town: was o member of the first school board,
andl has been chairman of the town haand a num-
ber of times, He was marrled in 8t Paul, Fab-
runcy Bth, 1860, to Miss Susan Galner, of Prussia.
They are the parents of seven ohildren



